

HSA General Meeting
November 18, 2020
8:30 via Zoom

Welcome: Gina Reynen: Welcome.

Holiday Shop: Maryann Cockerille; As of yesterday, we only have 10 orders in. We get 20% of profits, so we need to advertise it more.

Lauren H.: Can students log in at school? Mrs. Bucolo: That might be difficult for the smaller children since there are codes that must be put in. Cheryl H.: Use Robocall. Gina R.: We can set up a robocall. Maryann C.: It needs to be blasted every day.

Membership: Juliet Johansson: \$1,110 earned for membership. We are halfway to the 200 where we normally are. We launched a fun contest, A Day at the Game, for class with highest membership. They will win a party and can wear jerseys. Membership is \$10 and funds student needs like Scholastic, computers, etc. Go to Harbordalehsa.com through January 15.

Adopt a Class: Kelly Dean: Program is going well. Thank you to everyone who has adopted. The only teachers without adoptions are: Zenny, Smith, Chee, Rothenberg, PE, Guidance, Media, Speech, Reading.

Adoption levels so far: BROTMAN \$100.00, EDLER \$250.00, SMITH \$250.00, WEBB \$150.00, BUITRON, \$150.00, FISHER *\$350.00, FITZGERALD \$250.00, GARZA \$300.00, ZENNY \$0, FERRARO \$200.00, HAMPTON \$500.00, HANLEY \$375.00, SANTOS \$50.00, GLASSER \$50.00, GOLDSTEIN \$250.00S, SOLIS/BROWN \$350.00, VAUGHN, \$250.00, SMITH \$0, GUERRERO \$50.00, KIRIK \$375.00, WADE \$100.00, OSHEROFF \$300.00, CHEE \$0, DIXON \$250.00, Dinwiddie/ROTHENBERG \$0, ART HARDISON \$150.00, PE HARDISON \$0, MUSIC CIOTTI \$50.00, SPANISH KUPFERMAN \$50.00, MEDIA DAVIS \$0, GUIDANCE BUREAU \$0, SPEECH QUACKENBUSH \$0, ESE HICKS \$250.00, READING GORDON \$0

Yearbook: Maria Chinda: Someone suggested we make a bulletin board of all of the cover submissions to show them off. Mrs. Bucolo: We can do front board or back HSA board. Come after morning announcements 8:30/9. Cover has been submitted. I have a meeting on the 30th to go over other yearbook topics. 2 methods of submitting pictures of activities at home, classroom, etc. Maria will need help.

Eva S: Are there any rules about pictures we share? We should email teachers to collect pictures. Mrs. Bucolo: We can discuss during our meeting. Gina R.: We really need help getting pictures of all of the children, so be ready to submit.

Virtual Walkathon: Sandy Stetter: We decided to proceed with the Virtual Walkathon. We will continue to use Get Movin'. Parents are used to dealing with them. This year will be different. The online walkathon is open for a 2 week period. Parents/teachers can log active minutes. We will make it exciting to keep kids pumped up. We will have prizes. We will not ask for sponsors or do t-shirts. Once you register, you can send out texts or emails to ask friends and family for support. We don't have as many fundraisers this year, so with this in mind, ask more people for donations. My secret: I had my son make a video, and I texted it to everyone. It will be roughly same time frame. We can keep 85% of the profits. We can keep 95% if parents pay credit card processing fees.

Budget: Maryanne Cockerille: Adopt a Class: \$4,000 deposited for a total of almost \$7,000. Only 1 teacher has spent her money. \$52,000 in account. Membership: \$1,110; Donations: \$1,000I T-shirts: \$65. This is only

income. Hospitality spent some money on luncheon. \$1,400 left in mini grants. Reading: \$1,000 left. We have credit with Scholastic. Technology: budget changed to \$1,200.

Rebeca G.: What are mini grants? Gina R.: We allocate money for mini grants. They are typically to benefit entire grade or special. For instance, we did one for 4th grade to use online spelling and another for Mr. Ciotti for new music curriculum for whole school. We do things that benefit a large number of students. Teachers fill out form with quick summary of what they'd like to do, give it to Mrs. Bucolo and she turns it over to us. We also paid for author visit through a mini-grant. Typically, the grade head is the one putting together the request. If you're thinking about other grants, that would be a separate situation. Some years we have a lot of interest, and other years less. Maryanne C.: 4th and 1st grade mini grants were approved, but not yet spent.

Principal's Message: Mrs. Bucolo: Good morning. Thank you for joining us today. Piggybacking on what Gina said about the author, thank you for funding this. She was quite good, and it worked out nice to have a virtual visit. Mr. Biggs streamed through WHBD. Thanksgiving is next week. We have full week off. We all deserve it. Last week's storm day off: I'm sorry for the multiple messages that went out. Very little damage to campus (roof leaks and debris). I haven't heard about making up the day. Re-assignments and magnet: Dec. 1 – beginning of February for middle school or our school. It will not be extended. Enrollment: 466 total students. Projection was 506. 247 students on campus with 3 more starting after Thanksgiving. We are over 50% mark and higher than most schools in district. January: I don't know what the plans are. District is having discussions, but they haven't shared. If we get direction, I will call a separate meeting to inform you. Quarter ends 1/8. We are up in the air now. We need to know soon because we will need to make changes to our current setup. 15 is tops in a room with 6ft distancing unless they change requirements. Lunch: everyone is eating out of classroom; K & 1st in cafeteria, 2nd & 3rd at picnic tables, 4th grade outside, 5th grade in music room to give everyone a chance to be outside classroom. Music room floor: District finished floor and treated it several times. Marquis: Still not here. It was supposed to start in November, but they didn't. New staff: Mr. Owen is hired as a teacher assistant. District budget is the tightest ever. Very little is given to us because they don't know what will happen with state (except for PPE, cleaning products, etc.). We had 1 positive Covid case, and I followed protocol by sending out letter. Class was notified and a blast went out. There is a set of guidelines to follow in this case. The class and staff with contact were put into quarantine for 14 days. Enhanced cleaning: we have a mister used every day during week. Masks are required for every single student. We have 6 feet between students. Nurses isolate students who are showing symptoms. Students sent from isolation room must come back with negative test. We have lots of PPE. Safety: Modified code red drills. We aren't having students huddle together for drills. They are staggered. Mrs. Eugley is here every day. Mr. Jose too. District purchased iReady for 2 years. Diagnostic 2 will be given in January. District purchased Brain Pop. SAC meeting: votes must be held in person for quorum. Academics have been a focus, but aren't at the same pace. It will speed up after holidays. We will increase drills, etc. FSA is a go, along with writing test and BSA. We started the big books for students who are virtual. They are much more rigorous.

Gina R.: Will BSA be in January as normal. Mrs. Bucolo: Last I heard it will just be science. We will take iReady diagnostic.

Mrs. Bucolo: I wish everyone a happy Thanksgiving!

Gina R.: Any questions? Thank you all for taking the time to join us this morning. Thank you, Mrs. Bucolo, for taking the time to keep our students moving.

Adjourned at 9:25am.